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Date: 16 April 2024 

 
Your Ref: SCO/2024/0001 
Our Ref: NWI OSA 0022 
 
Carbrooke Quarry: MIN 200: Request for EIA Scoping Opinion: Extension of 
quarry into MIN 200: Mick George 
 
Dear Norfolk County Council Planning Department, 
 
I refer to your letter dated 11 April 2024 in which you seek our comments on the title Planning 
Application. 
 
We note that the development lies below or beyond the volume of protected airspace that 
surrounds Norwich Airport and that it does not lay within the 13Km bird survey circle shown on the 
aerodrome safeguarding map. 
 
Therefore, from a safeguarding viewpoint, this development will not provide a significant collision 
risk to aircraft operating in the vicinity of Norwich Airport or interfere with our surveillance systems. 
 
We do not need to be a statutory consultee for any future planning applications on this particular 
site. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Safeguarding Officer 

Norwich Airport 
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